OHIO TURNPIKE COMMISSION

ADDENDUM NO. 1

CONTRACT NO. 39-12-01
PART A
EASTBOUND AND WESTBOUND LEFT LANE RESURFACING
MILEPOST 101.2 TO MILEPOST 109.2
SANDUSKY AND ERIE COUNTIES

PART B
EASTBOUND RIGHT TWO (2) LANES AND SHOULDER RECONSTRUCTION
MILEPOST 95.9 TO MILEPOST 101.2
SANDUSKY COUNTY

OPENING DATE: 2:00 P.M. (E.S.T.), JANUARY 5, 2012

ATTENTION OF BIDDERS IS DIRECTED TO:

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 2:00 P.M., DECEMBER 22, 2011

MODIFICATIONS TO THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

MODIFICATIONS TO THE BID FORM
Pages OTC BF-4, BF-5, and BF-7

MODIFICATIONS TO THE PLAN SHEETS AND DRAWINGS
Plan Sheets 1, 9, 59, and 60 of 136
OTC Standard Drawings RPM-1, TCB-1, TCB-3, TCR-2, TCR-2.1 and TCR-15

Issued by the Ohio Turnpike Commission December 03 , 2011. Issuance authorized by
ichard Hodges, Executive Director, and Kathleen Weiss, Director, Contracts Administration.
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Doug Helirick, Asst. Chief Engineer - Date Kathleen Weiss Date



OHIO TURNPIKE COMMISSION
ADDENDUM NO. 1
CONTRACT NO. 39-12-01

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 2:00 P.M., DECEMBER 22, 2011

Q#1

A1

Q#2

A#2

Q#3

A#3

Q#4

A#4

Q#5

Bid item 66- #605 Aggregate Drain, As Per Plan: the bid unit shown on the proposal is in
CU YD. The Plan summary on sheet 65 shows this in FT.; the proposal appears to be in
error, please clarify in an addendum.

The Unit of Measure on the Bid Form page BF-4 has been revised to FT for Bid Ref.
No. 66. (See Addendum No. 1 changes below, and attached Bid Form replacement
page).

Bid item 151- Special Existing Crossover to be Closed/Re-Opened, As Per Plan; The
proposal shows 2 as a quantity and LUMP as unit. If the quantity is 2, then should the
unit be EACH instead?

The General Summary on Plan Sheet 60 of 136, and the applicable Bid Form page
BF-7 have been revised to reflect a unit of EACH for Bid Ref. No. 151. (See
Addendum No. 1 changes below, and attached replacement pages ).

Will project 39-12-01 be awarded as one contract or two contracts (1 each for part A &
B)?

One (1) Contract will be awarded.

Bid item 6700: the note under SP 605 states that whenever 6” Shallow Pipe Underdrains
are called for, then 4" 707 .31 tubing shall be considered an equivalent. The bid item is for
8" Shallow Pipe Underdrain with Filter Fabric Wrap Please clarify that the 4” tubing can
be used for this SP605 bid item.

Four (4) inch diameter 707.31 perforated corrugated polyethylene drainage tubing
shall be considered an equal alternate to the “6” SHALLOW PIPE UNDERDRAIN,
WITH FABRIC FILTER WRAP” as delineated on the Bid Form under Ref. No. 67 for
item No. SP 605. As per the Underdrain Detail found on Plan Sheet 110 of 136,
fabric wrap is still required around the entire outside perimeter of the underdrain
trench, regardless of whether four (4) inch tubing or six (6) inch pipe is supplied by
the Contractor.

Bid item 6600: Aggregate Drain, As Per Plan: Plan Sheet 9 gives information on the drain
but does not specify the type of granular backfill. Note that this is a 605 specification and
not an SP605 specification. The ODOT 605 specification calls for #8, #89, or #9
aggregate as backfil. The OTC SP805 specification does have notes for aggregate
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A#5

Q#6

A#6

Q#7

AHT

Q#8

A#8

drains calling for #57carbonate stone backfill. Please clarify which specification governs
and/or what type of granular backfill is to be used.

ODOT CMS Item 605 governs the Aggregate Drain, as per Plan, and the Contractor
shall use one (1) of the aggregate options as specified.

In the general conditions section, there are two different policies mentioned:

12.1.4  Contractor's Pollution Liability

12.2.1 Builder's Risk Insurance

In both cases, the specifications have language such as “If Work performed...” and
“Where the Contract requires...”.

Will the OTC require these policies for this project? Please clarify in an addendum.

Contractor’s Pollution Liability is required for this Contract. Builder’s Risk is not a
requirement.

Bid item 77: ltem 255, Full Depth Pavement Removal and Rigid Replacement, 500 sy

a. Are we supposed to figure concrete replacement to the existing surface level or to
the top of existing concrete only?

b If repairs are to go to the top of concrete only, then will asphalt replacement be
paid for separately?

C. There is no gquantity set up for pavement sawing for this item. Will you please add

the quantity and/or a bid item for this?

a. Concrete shall be placed to the top of the existing pavement surface. The
General Note for this Item on Plan Sheet 9 of 136 is revised to reflect the
type of concrete to be used as Class FS, and further indicates that dowel
bars are not required.

b. The repairs will utilize concrete only, therefore, this question is not
applicable.

C. A quantity for Iltem 255, Full Depth Pavement Sawing, has been added to the
Plans. The General Note on Plan Sheet 9 of 136 has been revised to show
the Pavement Sawing quantity. the quantity has also been carried to the
General Summary Sheet 59 and added to the Bid Form at page BF-5 as Ref.
No. 77A. (See Addendum No. 1 changes below, and attached replacement
pages).

Bid items 2 through 5: OTC standard CJ-1 is included, but only covers crack and joint
details at full depth concrete repairs; will OTC please provide standard drawing
applicable to these surface type repairs since this is in mill-fill section?

The repairs identified in Bid Ref. Nos. 2 through 5 are addressed by the detail on
OTC Standard Drawing CJ-1 titled “Minor Transverse & Longitudinal Crack & Joint
Repairs,” as well as in Special Provision SP 202B.



Q#9 Ref. 5: Longitudinal Crack Repair, As Per Plan- please provide the “As Per Plan” note as
it is not shown on Plan Sheets 135 and 136.

A#9 This item shall be installed in accordance with OTC Standard Drawing CJ-1 and
Special Provision SP 202B. There is no stand-alone As Per Plan Note.

Q#10 Please post on your website the electronic spreadsheet for the bid items on the above
referenced project.

A#10 An electronic version of the spreadsheet is provided with this Addendum No. 1,
however, prospective Bidders are strongly advised to make sure the most current
version of the Bid Form is utilized when submitting your bids, and per Article
2.6.2.3 of the Instructions to Bidders, the Ohio Turnpike Commission assumes no
liability for a Bidder’s error in this regard.

MODIFICATIONS TO THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

The following changes are made to the Contract Documents for Contract No. 39-12-01:

Modifications to the Bid Form Via Addendum No. 1

Deletions are shown with strikethrough text.
Changes/Additions are shown with bold italicized text.

(Bidders are advised to make sure to utilize the attached replacement Bid Form pages).
Page BF-4: Under Ref. No. 66, ltem No. 605 - AGGREGATE DRAIN, AS PER PLAN, the Unit

of Measure has been revised from CY-¥D to “FT.”

Page BF-5: A new Ref No. 77A has been added as follows: ltem No. “255 FULL DEPTH
PAVEMENT SAWING, 200 FT."

Page BF-7: Under Ref No. 151, Item Special — EXISTING CROSSOVER TO BE CLOSED /
RE-OPENED, AS PER PLAN, the Unit of Measure has been revised from lump-sum to “EACH.”

Modifications to the Plan Sheets Via Addendum No. 1

(Bidders are advised to make sure to utilize the attached replacement Sheets 1, 9, 59, and
60 of 136).



Changes to the Plan Sheets: Additions and deletions are indicated with a cloud and
revision triangle as follows:

Plan Sheet 1 of 136: The Title Sheet to the Plans has been revised as follows:
Ohio Turnpike Commission Standard Drawings RPM-1, TCB-1, TCB-3, TCR-2, TCR-2.1 and
TCR-15 have been modified, and the new date of issuance for these Drawings is “72-21-711."

Plan Sheet 9 of 136: The “Pavement Repairs” Plan Note has been modified as
follows:

“THE FOLLOWING QUANTITIES, ARE INCLUDED AS A CONTINGENCY, TO BE USED AS
DIRECTED BY THE CHIEF ENGINEER FOR PAVEMENT REPAIR MEASURES TO MAINTAIN
TRAFFIC. CONTRACTOR SHALL FOLLOW ODOT CMS FOR ITEM 255, EXCEPT THAT
PLACEMENT OF THE DOWEL BARS ARE NOT REQUIRED AND CONCRETE SHALL BE
CLASS FS.

ITEM 251, PART!AL DEPTH PAVEMENT REPAIR 500 SQ. YD.
ITEM 255, FULL DEPTH PAVEMENT REMOVAL AND RIGID REPLACEMENT 500 SQ. YD.
ITEM 255, FULL DEPTH PAVEMENT SAWING 200 FT.

Plan Sheet 59 of 136: A new Line ltem has been added as follows:
“ITEM 255, 200 FT., FULL DEPTH PAVEMENT SAWING.”

In addition, under ltem 605 - AGGREGATE DRAIN, AS PER PLAN, the Unit of Measure has
been revised from SX-X¥D to “FT.”

Plan_Sheet 80 of 136: Under Item Special — EXISTING CROSSOVER TO BE CLOSED / RE-
OPENED, AS PER PLAN, the Unit of Measure has been revised from lump-sum to “EACH.”

Modifications to the Ohio Turnpike Commission Standard Drawings Via Addendum No. 1

(Bidders are advised to make sure to utilize the attached replacement OTC Standard
Drawings RPM-1, TCB-1, TCB-3, TCR-2, TCR-2.1 and TCR-15).



Receipt of Addendum No. 1 to Contiract No. 39-12-01 is hereby acknowledged:

(Firm Name)

(Signature)

(Printed Name)

Date:

GACONSTINVADDENDUM\391201addendurrd#! doc
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